
 

 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

Inter-Departmental Correspondence 
Board of Supervisors 

 
 

DATE: November 4, 2011 
BOARD MEETING DATE:         November 15, 2011 

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority 

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: 
 

Supervisor Carole Groom, President of the Board 

SUBJECT: 
 

Appointment to the San Mateo County Transportation Authority 
(SMCTA) Board for a two-year term ending December 31, 2013 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Appoint Supervisor Don Horsley to the San Mateo County Transportation Authority 
Board to a term ending December 31, 2013.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Under provisions of the San Mateo County Transportation authority, the San Mateo 
County Board of Supervisors appoints two members of the SMCTA seven-member 
board.  The seat held by Supervisor Don Horsley will become vacant on December 31, 
2011.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
Supervisor Don Horsley would like to continue serving as a San Mateo County Board of 
Supervisors’ representative on the SMCTA Board. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
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